Cornell University
Graduate and Professional
Student Assembly

Cornell Graduate and Professional Student University Assembly
Agenda of the August 28th, 2017 Meeting
5:30 PM - 7:00 PM
Bache Auditorium, Malott Hall

1. Call to Order
II.  Roll Call (5 minutes)
ITI.  Reports of Officers and Committee Updates (20 minutes)
a. Executive Committee
Operations
Communications
Appropriations
Finance
Student Advocacy

Diversity and International Students

R N

Programming

—_

Faculty Awards
j.  General Committee
k. Graduate School
IV.  Breakout Session by Division (10 minutes)
a. Introduction to Division Breakouts
1. Update Field Information
V. Open Forum (5 minutes)
VI.  New Business
a. Introduction to the GPSA by Nate Rogers, GPSA Counsel (15 Minutes)
b. Robert’s Rules Primer, Nate Stetson (10 Minutes)
c. Resolution 1: Approval of GPSA Standing Rules (5 Minutes)
d. Nominations and Elections Of (10 Minutes):
1. 2 Master’s Students Voting Members (1 M. Eng and 1 Non-M. Eng)
ii. Liaisons to the Student Assembly, Employee Assembly, and Faculty Senate
iii. Two Graduate and Professional Students to the Campus Planning

Committee

If you ate in need of special accommodations, contact Office of the Assemblies at (607) 255-3715 or Student Disability
Services at (607) 254-4545 prior to the meeting.

Page 1 of 2



Cornell University
Graduate and Professional
Student Assembly

iv.  One Graduate and Professional Student to the Student Library Advisory
Council
VII.  Old Business
VIII.  Adjournment

If you ate in need of special accommodations, contact Office of the Assemblies at (607) 255-3715 or Student Disability
Services at (607) 254-4545 prior to the meeting.

Page 2 of 2



/ \ Cornell University
I 1 Graduate and Professional

\TL //! Student Assembly

'w: ":

'U

GPSA Resolution 1: Adopting Standing Rules

Whereas the GPSA has modified the rules of parliamentary procedure in many ways to aid the
smooth operation of the Assembly; and

Whereas inconsistent application of parliamentary procedure can impair members’ opportunity to be
heard; and

Whereas codifying the modifications as Standing Rules will resolve inconsistencies; and
Be it therefore resolved, that the GPSA adopts the attached Standing Rules.
Respecttully submitted,

Manisha Munasinghe

Executive Vice President

Alex Loiben
Vice President for Operations
Chair, Operations and Staffing

Nathaniel Stetson

Cornell University * Graduate & Professional Student Assembly *
assembly.cornell.edu/GPSA/Home



http://www.assembly.cornell.edu/GPSA/Home

Graduate and Professional Student Assembly
Standing Rules

ARTICLE I: ESTABLISHMENT AND AUTHORITY

Section 1.01: Establishment
a. The Graduate and Professional Student Assembly Standing Rules are established in
accordance with the Graduate and Professional Student Assembly Charter Article VII.

Section 1.02: Authority

a. The Graduate and Professional Student Assembly Standing Rules are granted authority
in accordance with the Graduate and Professional Student Assembly Charter Article VII.

ARTICLE Il: DEFINITIONS

Section 2.01: GPSA Standing Rules Document Definitions

a. The Graduate and Professional Student Assembly is hereafter referred to as the GPSA.

b. The Graduate and Professional Student Assembly Charter hereafter is referred to as the
GPSA Charter.

c. The Graduate and Professional Student Assembly Bylaws hereafter are referred to as the
GPSA Bylaws.

d. The Graduate and Professional Student Assembly Standing Rules hereafter are referred
to as the GPSA Standing Rules.

e. Motions are classified as main, subsidiary, incidental, and privileged in accordance with
Robert’s Rules of Order (latest edition).
i. Unless otherwise specified, the term “motion” includes resolutions.

Article I11: Business

Section 3.01: Introducing Resolutions

a. Upon introducing a resolution in accordance with GPSA Bylaws §4.04(B), a sponsor (or
sponsors) shall provide the Assembly with a suitable means of reviewing the resolution.
i. The preferred method of review is displaying the text of the resolution via projection
or similar means.
ii. Other methods of review, including reading the resolution aloud, are presumed
acceptable but may be objected to via a Point of the Assembly’s Privilege.
A. Exceptions:
1. Smoke signals are not an acceptable method of review due to the University
Fire Code and the lack of windows in the usual venue.
2. Choreographed ensemble musical numbers are expressly forbidden on the
grounds of good taste.
b. The sponsor will conduct a question-and-answer session on the text of the resolution.
i. The question-and-answer session will address the content of the resolution only.
ii. Only privileged and incidental motions are in order during the question-and-answer
session.
iii. During the question-and-answer session, the sponsor may alter the text of the
resolution at will to reflect input from the Assembly or their own judgment.
iv. The question-and-answer session shall end
A. At the discretion of the sponsor (or sponsors, unanimously),
B. At the discretion of the Chair, or



C. When there are no further questions.
c. Once the question-and-answer session has ended, further alterations to the resolution
must be made by motion to amend.
d. When a resolution calls on the Assembly to adopt or endorse an attached document or
documents, subsections (a) through (c) apply to the document(s) as well.

Section 3.02: Unanimous Consent
a. Definition: Unanimous consent allows an uncontroversial motion to pass without a vote.
i. A motion by unanimous consent does not require a second.
ii. A motion by unanimous consent does not require a vote but passes automatically
except as described in (c).
iii. Any motion may be made by unanimous consent except for the following:
A. Resolutions
b. Operation: To move by unanimous consent, a member states “I move by unanimous
consent...” and states their motion as normal.
i. The Chair may also, at their discretion, convert a motion to one by unanimous
consent by calling for unanimous consent before or after it is seconded.
c. Objection: Any member of the assembly who opposes a motion by unanimous consent
may object to its adoption by declaring their objection when the Chair asks for dissent.
i. If an objection is made, the motion requires a second and a vote as normal for that
motion.

Section 3.03: Friendly Amendments:

a. Definition: A friendly amendment is one that the sponsor or movant considers in line

with the purpose of their motion and wishes to be adopted.

i. Afriendly amendment does not require a second.

ii. A friendly amendment does not require a vote but passes automatically except as
described in (c).

b. Operation: The sponsor of a motion (or sponsors, unanimously) may, upon a motion to
amend, declare that they accept the amendment as friendly.

i. A member who moves to amend a resolution may similarly, upon a motion to amend
the amendment, declare that they accept the amendment as friendly.

c. Objection: Any member of the assembly who disagrees with a friendly amendment may
object to its designation as friendly by declaring their objection after the amendment is
declared friendly.

i. Ifan objection is made, the motion requires a second and a vote as normal for that
motion.

Section 3.04: Recognition

a. A member or visitor may be recognized ordinarily by raising their placard or hand,
respectively, to be added to a Speakers’ List; called upon by the Chair, a resolution’s
sponsor, or a guest of the Assembly to ask a question; and so forth.

b. When asserting privilege, whether to make a privileged motion or to raise a point of
privilege, a member or visitor may either:
i. Raise their placard opened to show the reverse side, or
ii. Stand without speaking.

Article IV: Form of Debate

Section 4.1: Speakers’ Lists
a. The Chair, at their own discretion, may wait to implement a Speakers’ List if debate is so
brief and uncontentious that members’ ability to be heard will not be impeded by the
lack of a Speakers’ List.



i. The Chair should err on the side of caution and implement a Speakers’ List if any
guestion arises as to whether it is needed.
ii. Any member may request the use of a Speakers’ List at any time as a Point of the
Assembly’s Privilege.
b. The default parameters of a Speakers’ List are as follows:
i. Unless a motion is made otherwise, speakers on the Speakers’ List shall receive a 30-

second speaking time.
ii. Unless a motion is made otherwise, debate on a motion shall be capped at 3 complete

Speakers’ Lists.
c. Any motion to alter the parameters of the Speakers’ List must pass by supermajority.

Article V: Changes to and Suspension of the Standing

Rules

Section 5.1: Changes to the Standing Rules
a. The Standing Rules may be amended by a supermajority vote of Voting Members.
b. The Standing Rules may be rescinded by a supermajority vote of Voting Members.
Section 5.2: Suspension of the Standing Rules
a. The Standing Rules may be suspended by a majority vote of Voting Members.
i. The Standing Rules may be suspended by Rule, by Section, by Article, or in their

entirety.
ii. The Standing Rules may be reinstated during the same session by a majority vote of

Voting Members.
iii. A suspension of the Standing Rules expires at the end of the session in which it
occurs.
Section 5.3: Inseverability of Article V
a. Article V may not be suspended, amended, or rescinded, either in part or in its entirety,
except by rescinding the Standing Rules as described in § 5.1(b).



G Jo [ a8eq

‘(abajInLd JO JUIOd 10 SS808Y ‘uinolpy O} UOIOA) Leyd 1Sl 8y} Woly pajs)| siajiew aaly} do} ay} Jo auo BuLlepisuod si
Buineaw usym 3deoxs awi Aue je paonpoiul 8q Aew way} jo Aue ‘@ouaisjald Jo Japlo paysigelse ou aney aaoge pajs)) sjesodoud pue sjuiod ‘suoijow ay |

Auolein ON SOA SOA SOA Luoisioap sJiey) ayy |eadde |, | s1eyD ayy Aq Buini e uo ajop
., lopIsuod 19pIOo pajnpayds
ere ON ON SOA ON pue sajnJ ay} puadsns am aAow |, | S} JO Ino Bulyewos Japisuod
8|geleqsp
sem uonowl 7“0} @AljE|a] UOIJOE. N0 Jo pasodsip Apealje
Auolep ON jeuibuo yi Alup SOA SOA | Jopisuooal (Ja)e| JO) MOU @M SAOW |, Buiylawos Japisuocoay
pajge;
Auolep ON ON SOA SOA . "9|ge) 8y} WoJ) 8ye)} am aAoW |, Ajsnoinaud Japew dn aye ]
Jayew
Juonsanb Jadoudwi Jo oirewojdipun
S ON ON ON SOA SIY} JO uoneJIapISU0d 0} 393[qo |, awos BuLiapisuod 0} 198[q0
syo0algqo uonouwl
auoawos MaU alojaq 9)OA 92I0A AJlISA 0}
$S9|UN SUON ON ON ON | @uop aqisni\ L,8SN0Y 8y} JO UOISIAIP B 10} B2 |, JUNOD [Bn}joe AQ 9)0A IO} MSY
QUON ON ON ON SOA Luolnewuoyur Jo juiod, uolnewJojul }senbay
juouye |euosiad
saploap Jieyn ON ON ON SOA .JapJo Jo juiod,, J0 ainpadsoud 03 199[q0
papooN J19)eadg
papoaaN 9)0A a|gepuswy a|qejeqag | puooag ydnuiayu| :Kes nop 0]

")l 9A0QE PalsI| SI 1Y) Jayjoue sonpoJiul Aew noA 1ng ‘mojaq pajs|| sl
Jey) Jayjoue aonpoujul Jou Aew noA ‘Buipuad si wWay) Jo auo Aue usyp) "eouspaoald Jo J8pIo paysi|ge)se Ul pals]| e sjulod pue suoljow pajsi| 8A0ge 8yl

(uonow
Auolepy SOA SOA SOA ON . Uleyl aaou |, Arewnd e) ssauisng aonpouu|
:. . >Q

Aoley SOA SOA SOA ON | pepusawe aq uoiow siy} }ey} sAow |, uoljow e puawy

. nun Buiylowos

Auolen SOA SOA SOA ON Japew siy) auodjsod am aaow |, JO uoneJapIsuod auodisod

€z ON ON SOA ON ,uonsanb snoinaid ayj enow |, a)eqep pug

Buiyjawos

Aolen ON ON SOA ON )1 91gey am jeyy anow |, JO uoneJIapISUOD Jaylny puadsng

saploa(g 018 “dwsa)

Jneyn ON ON ON SOA .9b8)1n1d Jo uiod, wool ‘asiou jnoge uiejdwo)

Aolein SOA ON SOA ON ., '|lun ssadal am Jey} anou |, SS909Y

Auolepy ON ON SOA ON Luinolpe am jey; anouw |, uinolpy
papasN papaaN J9)eadg

9JOA a|gepusawy a|gejeqag | puo2ag jdnaiaju) :Aes nop ‘0]

133HS 1V3HO S3TNY S14390d




	8.28.17 Agenda
	GPSA Resolution 1 Adopting Standing Rules
	GPSA Standing Rules AY 17-18
	Robert's Rules Cheat Sheet

